
BID # 2021-009 VEHICLE DECAL MATERIAL 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS #1 

 
1. Can you confirm this is a supply-only opportunity (with no installation)? 

Answer: Supply only. 
 

2. Because it is advisable to use pallets rather the manufacturer’s own packaging, are bidders permitted 
to detail an upgrade charge for palletizing the delivery? 

Answer: See Part D – Bid Response, Paragraph 1, Exceptions 
 

3. Can the material be shipped in a single batch?  
Answer: See Part D – Bid Response, Paragraph 1, Exceptions 
 

4. If not, is there a minimum batch size to reduce shipping costs? 
Answer: No 
 

5. Query about Appendix I (Vendor Packet), for businesses that have not previously traded with HCSO, 
can you please clarify the requirement on page 1 Business Tax Receipt from Hillsborough County or 
other municipality’s business license’ 

Answer: This is a business license from your local municipality. 
 

6. Query about the Pricing Schedule, are bidders required to print, laminate or cut the 3M graphic 
material? 

Answer: No 
 
 


